U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

Mrs Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg: f

Reference is made to the Administrative Appeal you
filed pertaining to the processing of Dallas and New Orleans
Field Office records on the assassinnation of President John F.
Kennedy. ‘

Enclosed are 130 pages, 120 of which have not been
previously released, which we have reprocessed in accordance
with the guidelines enumerated in the letter dated December 16,
1980, from John H. Shenefield, Associate Attorney General to
James H. Lesar, Esquire. A copy of this letter has been furnished
to you. The enclosed material has been reviewed by the Office of
Privacy and Information Appeals, United States Department of Justice,
prior to this release. Additional releases of reprocessed material
will be made in the near future.

Also enclosed is a copy of the relevant inventory work-
sheets, for the enclosed reprocessed documents, containing any
necessary adjustments.

Sincerely yours,
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--fames K. Hall, Chief
‘“Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Section
Recor ds Management Division

Enclosures (5)

1 - James H. Lesar, Esq.
Suite 203
2101 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20037

1 - Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division
Attention: Daniel J. Metcalfe
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